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Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

December 3, 1933

Pubco Development, Ine.
Box 1360
Altuquerque, New Mexico

Attextion: Mr. Frask D. Gorham, Jr., Vice-President
WWM
Dear Mr. Gortam:

I have your lastter of Dacember lst relative to tha
location of a wall 330 feet from the South line and 250 feet West
of the Center lins of S8estion 4, Township 29 North, Range 14
West.

Under authority granted to me by Rule 104 of the
Commission, this will constitute your permission to drill and
produce the unorthodoxn well as you have set it out in your letter.

A copy of this letter is being sent to the Astec
office of this Commission, in whose district the location will

be produced.
D s
Y \ . W
R, URRIER
Secretary and Director
RRAS:ve

ce: U. 8. G. S,, Farmington ‘
OCC, Axtec, Naw Mexico i
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